Exhibit 3

Robert Gryzmala AT&T Services, e,
Senior Counsel One AT&T Center
Room 3510

St Lours, MO 43101

(314) 235-6060

(314) 237-0014 fax

VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL
July 25, 2006

Richard Mark
9029 Gravois View Ct, #C
St. Louis, MO 63123

Dear Mr. Mark:

We received yesterday Complainant’s Responses to Respondent;s Data Requests Including
Objections Thereto (“Responses™).!

Our review of the Responses indicates that AT&T Missouri will need to file a motion to
compel further responses to the Data Requests, pursuant to Commission Rule 2.090 (8),
unless we reach a satisfactory mutual agreement as a result of either a telephone or in-person

conference, as is required by the rule.

Accordingly, please telephone me by not later than Thursday of this week so that we can
discuss this matter. If I am temporarily away from my desk, please press “0” and an
attendant will locate me. Alternatively, please leave a telephone number on my voice mail

so that [ may return your call.

['am hopeful we can resolve this discovery matter short of AT&T Missouri’s having to
request a conference with the judge this Friday and having to seek a Commission ruling.

Sincerely,

R e

"ATET Missouri’s Data Requests were issued on May 11, 2006, and IeSponses were
requested to be received by June 100 The May 235 Motion to Suspend Discovery was denied
by the Commission on May 26. The June 19 Motion to Extend Time to Respond to
Respondent’s Data Requests was granted by the Commission, thus extending the time for

response to July 22



